BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-
3430

MEMORANDUM

November 1, 2022

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District I11
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE
County Engineer

Re: Permission to Install Structure on County Right-of-Way
Greystone Neighborhood
Little Free Library Foundation

The Greystone neighborhood HOA is requesting to install a Little Free Library within the limits of the
neighborhood as outlined on the attached sheet. This installation will consist of a small waterproof
enclosure sitting on top of a post that will contain books that can be borrowed. It will be stocked and
maintained by the Madison Library System once installed. The Engineering Department has no
reservations about the installation.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN KARL BANKS PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five



September 26, 2022

The Greystone HOA officers have approved a Little Free Library to be installed
on Greystone Lane near the corner of Dover Lane. ( Northwest corner )
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PROPOSED LITTLE FREE LIBRARY
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